
Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received by the public for free in advance of the meeting 
by any of the following options: 

 A paper copy viewed at the District office, 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 during business hours or mailed pursuant 
to a written request and payment of associated mailing fees 

 An electronic copy received by email. Note - a form requesting email delivery of agendas and/or meeting materials must be 
completed a minimum of one week in advance of the meeting 

 Viewed on the Board page of the District’s website 

 A limited number of copies of agenda materials will also be available at the meeting 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the LDPCSD 
Board Secretary at (209) 852-2251 Ext. 2. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure 
accessibility 

 

 
  Lake Don Pedro Community Services District         DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329                                                Danny Johnson, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                      Mary Smith, Vice President  
                   Dan Hankemeier 
                      Russell Warren 
               Emery Ross 
 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

April 15, 2024 at 1:00 p.m. 
 

 Mission Statement: The Lake Don Pedro CSD is dedicated to providing our customers with ample  
quantities of high quality water meeting all standards, in a fiscally responsible manner. 

 

AGENDA 
1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
Any person may address the Board at this time on any matter within the jurisdiction of the Board that is NOT ON THE AGENDA A 
maximum of three minutes is allowed each person and a maximum of 20 minutes per topic. Any person wishing to address the 
Board on an item ON THE AGENDA will be given the opportunity at that time. Speakers are encouraged to consult District 
Management or Directors prior to agenda preparation regarding any District matters, as no action will be taken on non-agenda 
issues. 
 

         3. PRESENTATION ONLY:  
              a. Presiding Officer’s Report  
              b. General Manager’s Report: 
                   Grant / Study Updates 
         Current District Projects 
                   Operations Updates 
                    Administrative Updates 
 
          4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered   
   separately as determined appropriate by the President  
 

  a. Read and file the Treasurer’s Report for the period ending March 31, 2024 including        
  summary of claims paid  
               b. Approval of the Minutes of the following meetings: 
  Regular Meeting of March 18, 2024 

 
5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS: 
    No items at this time 
 

 6. ADJOURNMENT: 

1



 

 
      

April 15, 2024 
 
We have had several storms this year maybe a couple left to go. According to our weather station next to 
the administration building, we have had 18.56 inches of rain since October 2023.  
 
Still waiting on Mar-Tech for the start of the construction at Central Tank. We have been back and forth 
by email and we are told that they are trying to finish up some work before they come up to Don Pedro. 
 
Solar- we have talked with Forefrontpower about solar for electricity and we are getting no 
response. We have submitted our usage and costs that they have asked for but we are getting no 
answer. Moving forward I have made contact with PG&E and also the consultant that was 
working with LDPCSD on the Community Solar Program and we are setting up a meeting to 
discuss the program. 
 
The Water Distribution system is running fine except for a few leaks. Operation crew has been 
staying busy with the normal maintenance duties. 
 
In addition to finding me in my office, I can reached at the following: 

 District phone – (209) 852-2331 Ext 1 
 E-mail - dave@ldpcsd.org 

 

 
 
Grant/Study Updates 
 
DWR RAW WATER INTAKE PUMP STATION PROJECT- Status of Project – I have a meeting on 
Friday after this report will have been posted. There will be a verbal update on April 15 at the BOD 
meeting on Monday. I expect to report good news. 
 
USDA / FUNDING OPPORTUNITY – Status – Submitted Project Summary of Raw Water Intake 
to see if we can get additional funds. 
 
DWSRF Treatment Plant Modernization Project –Status – Black Water is working on a 
study to present to DWSRF. This will be ongoing for several months before any ideas will be 
discussed.  
 
Verizon – Construction is still in the process at Arbolada Tank. We should have payment by 
early May. 
 

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

2



NBS Water Rate Study – The LDPCSD attorney just finished his review and approved the 
agreement. I contacted NBS and we will be establishing our first meeting shortly 
 
 
 
Operations 
 
 
Critical Project Updates – Waiting for MarTech to fit us in their schedule. Made contact and still 
pushing to get it done ASAP. 
 
Operations 
Operations staff are continuing to perform meter audits. We expect it to be completed by the end of 
April. They are on the last route and which point we will be able to gather the data to examine. 
 
The crew has been working on several leaks in the system. Each time that we need to throttle down 
the water main we keep finding broken valves and have to go out further to find working valves. 
 
Water quality has been excellent and the treatment plant has had no issues. 
 
I have been interacting with the operations staff daily to keep the lines of communication open. On 
a daily basis, we discuss daily work and prioritize upcoming projects. All employees know that I 
have an open-door policy if they would like to voice any concerns. 
 
We have training classes in May for Backflow Certification and one employee preparing to take his 
Distribution 2 in June. 
 
 
 
 
 
Administrative 
 

  SAFETY MEETINGS MONTHLY – Overhead Crane and Hoist Inspection 
  
 WEEKLY STAFF MEETINGS – There will be a binder in the Board room for viewing the 

topics of discussion. All notes from the meeting I will be holding in my office but the topics 
of the staff meetings will be available. 
 
 

 
 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
________________________ 
Dave Savidge, General Manager 
 

3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



 
  Lake Don Pedro Community Services District         DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329                                                Danny Johnson, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                      Mary Smith, Vice President  
                   Dan Hankemeier 
                      Russell Warren 
               Emery Ross 
 

Regular Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

March 18, 2024 at 1:00 p.m. 
1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

The Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District held a regular 

meeting at 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 

President Johnson called the meeting to order at 1:02 p.m. 

Directors present: Johnson, Smith, Warren, and Ross 

Director absent: Hankemeier 

Also present AGM D. Savidge 

Also present: Board Secretary: S. Marchesiello 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
        The Board received no public comment 
 

         3. PRESENTATION ONLY:  
              a. Presiding Officer’s Report  
    None given at this time 
 
              b. General Manager’s Report: 
                   Grant / Study Updates 
         Current District Projects 
                   Operations Updates 
                    Administrative Updates 
       Presented by AGM Dave Savidge 
 
          4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered   
   separately as determined appropriate by the President  
 

  a. Read and file the Treasurer’s Report for the period ending February 29, 2024 including  
        summary of claims paid  
               b. Approval of the Minutes of the following meetings: 
  Special Meeting of February 20, 2024 
  Special Meeting of March 11, 2024 
 
  Motion: To approve the consent calendar 
  Votes: Carried 4-0 
  First: Warren  Second: Ross 
  Ayes: Warren, Ross, Smith, Johnson 
  Absent: Hankemeier  

 
5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS: 
    a. Discussion / Approval regarding Acceptance of Proposal from Mar-Tech for Clay Valve 
 Upgrade on Enebro 
 

  Motion: To approve the recommended motion to approve the proposal and 
 construction from Mar-Tech for the Clay Valve Upgrade on Enebro  

  Votes: Carried 4-0 
  First: Smith  Second: Johnson 
  Ayes: Smith, Johnson, Warren, and Ross 

 Absent: Hankemeier 
12



 
    b. Discussion / Approval regarding Acceptance of Proposal from Mar-Tech for Clay Valve 
 Upgrade on Tulipan 
 

  Motion: To approve the recommended motion to approve the proposal and 
 construction from Mar-Tech for the Clay Valve Upgrade on Tulipan  

  Votes: Carried 4-0 
  First: Smith   Second: Johnson 
  Ayes: Smith, Johnson, Warren, and Ross 

 Nays: Hankemeier 
 
 
    c. Discussion / Approval of a Resolution to update the PNC Bank Signature Cards Adding all 
 Directors First Names 
 

  Motion: To approve the resolution to update the PNC bank signature cards adding all 
 the Directors first names  

  Votes: Carried 4-0 
  First: Warren  Second: Ross 
  Ayes: Warren, Ross, Johnson, and Smith 

 Nays: Hankemeier 
 
 

 Closed Open Session: 1:43 p.m. 
Reconvened to Open Session: 2:42 a.m. 
 

 6.     CLOSED SESSION: 
    a. CLOSED SESSION UNDER GOVERNMENT CODE 54957(b)(1) 
              Public employment 

             Position: General Manager 
 
Report Out: The Board had elected to hire Dave Savidge as the General Manager 
commencing March 25, 2024 and this will be a full time position. Mr. Savidge will be offered 
an additional personal day off each month per fiscal year. This day can be or will be used 
each month and cannot be accrued in the fiscal year. Dave Savidge has declined the flex 
plan coverage and medical coverage from Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 
 
 

 Motion: To approve Dave Savidge to begin at step 3 on the salary chart, $137,647 starting 
March 25, 2024 annually. Dave Savidge first potential step increase will come at the 
beginning of fiscal year 2025.  All salary charts will change if the Board votes to elect to put 
a COLA in place in July 2024. 

 Votes: Carried 4-0 
 First: Smith       Second: Warren 
 Ayes: Smith, Warren, Johnson, and Ross 

Nays: Hankemeier 
 

   
 7. ADJOURNMENT: 2:51 p.m. 
 
 Respectfully submitted by, 
 S. Marchesiello 
 Board Secretary 

13




